Pittsgrove Township District 3 Board of Fire Commissioners Meeting Minutes

April 1, 2019

The April 2019 meeting of the Pittsgrove Township District 3 Board of Fire Commissioners was called to order at 20:31 by Chairman Smith. Chairman Smith opened the meeting by leading the Pledge of Allegiance and acknowledging the Open Public Meetings Act (Sunshine Law).

Role Call

Richard Smith Present
Christopher McDowell Present
Jeff Morse Present
Sean Henderson Present
Ben Miller Present

Reading of the previous meetings minutes

The minutes of the March 2019 meeting were read by Smith. On a motion by Henderson and a second by McDowell the minutes were approved as read. Vote: All in favor

Bills

Bills for February were read by Chairman Smith. On a motion by Henderson and a second by McDowell the bills were approved to be paid. Vote: All in favor.

Atlantic City Electric 335.44 Comcast 147.33 Ed Myers Jr. 300.00 Fire and Safety Services 3,463.11 Joseph Racite 339.10 Major Petroleum 22.82 Omega Pest Management 88.00 Richard Braslow 18.00 South Jersey Gas 696.59 **TOTAL** \$5,410.39

Chief's Report

Pittsgrove Township District 3 Board of Fire Commissioners Meeting Minutes

April 1, 2019

Chief Myers reported on a barn fire in Upper Pittsgrove, the tanker was operating as nurse. Several firefighters were involved with the operation, all went well.

All of the trucks will be serviced this month. The exhaust on 23-1's generator will also need to be replaced. Blaze secured a quote from Vineland Auto electric for repairing the inverter as well as other electrical work. Discussion followed about the vagueness of the quote. Kris and Ed Jr. will likely order a replacement inverter to replace the bad one.

Company Report

Nash reported that all of the SCBA bottles have been hydro tested. The breakfast is this Sunday. He asked about replacing the lawn mower. Rick stated that the mowing with the old mower was historically a problem, nobody wanted to do it. Discussion followed. Commissioner Henderson recommended getting a quote similar to the 425 zero turn Ed Sr. has.

Blaze reported that Fire and Safety will be servicing the CAFS, he's waiting to hear back from them. Blaze will be calling South Jersey Door to get the overhead doors serviced.

Old Business

Nash and Jeff are working on the upstairs issue and will getting prices to repair the bad drywall. There was discussion about repairing the loft area. Henderson will get in touch with Ritchie Kurtz to see what he can do. Nash replaced the flag pole light.

Discussion about the key fob system, Nash will reach out to Bianco since B-Safe is not returning his calls.

Nash said that both members who quit were sent certified letters asking for our equipment to be returned. On a motion by McDowell and a second by Henderson it was decided to send the letter to the Attorney for review.

There was a discussion about potholes in the parking lot.

New Business

The qualified member LOSAP list was presented to the commissioners, five members were qualified. The list will be posted.

Pittsgrove Township District 3 Board of Fire Commissioners Meeting Minutes

April 1, 2019

Adjournment

With there being no further business before the board a motion to adjourn was made by Henderson and seconded by McDowell at 21:15. Vote: All in favor